
ÓäÓÓx Ê 
"//��7""� Ê,� ] Ê�*��6 ] Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ ÊU Ê Ê* \ Ê �xÓ °{Ç{ °ÈÈÎÎ   U ÊÊ� \ Ê �xÓ °{Ç{ °£ÓÇ{ ÊU Êgreenwoodmn.com

 

 

 

 
 

 
AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

Hearing devices are available from the recording technician.  
The public is invited to speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes).  
The public may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor (see below).  

 

7:00pm 1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:01pm 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no discussion by the city council. 
Council members may remove any Consent Agenda item for discussion and separate consideration under Other Business. 

 

A. Approve: 04-03-19 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: Mar Cash Summary Report 
C. Approve: Mar Certificates of Deposit Report 
D. Approve: Apr Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
E. Approve: May Payroll Register 
F. Approve: Contract for Loose Weed Removal  
G. Approve: Public Access Procedures 
H. Approve: 1st Reading, Waive 2nd Reading, Ord 288 Amending Time to Record Subdivisions  

 

7:05pm 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. Comments are limited to  
3 minutes. Typically, the council will not take action on items presented at this time, but will refer items to staff for review, action,  
and / or recommendation for future council action.  

 

7:10pm 4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Legislative Update: Senator Dave Osmek 
B. Quarterly Report: Chief Mike Meehan, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 
C. City Engineer: Dave Martini, 2019 Engineering Projects 
D. Announcement: Spring Clean-Up Day is 05-18-19 (items need to be curbside by 7am) 

 

NONE 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

NONE 6.   ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

7:45pm 7.   PLANNING, ZONING & SUBDIVISION ITEMS 
A. Consider: Res 21-19, Conditional Use Permit Findings, McQuinn, 4900 Meadville Street 
B. Consider: Res 22-19, Variance Findings and Res 23-19, Conditional Use Permit Findings,  

Krezowski, 5130 Meadville Street 
 

NONE 8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NONE 9.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

NONE 10.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 

8:15pm 11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
B. Cook: LMCD, SABLID, Public Works Committee 
C. Fletcher: LMCC, Fire, Administrative Committee 
D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Public Works Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
E. Roy: Minnetonka Community Education 

 

8:30pm 12. ADJOURNMENT  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda items are considered to be routine and are approved through one motion with no 
discussion by the city council. Council members may remove consent agenda items for further discussion. Removed 
items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
The consent agenda items are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the 
packet available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: Required. Possible motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



04-03-19 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, April 3, 2019 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Kristi Conrad, Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher 
Members Absent: Rob Roy 
Staff Members Present: City Engineer Dave Martini 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 
  
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 03-06-19 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: 03-06-19 City Council / Assessor Worksession Minutes 
C. Approve: Feb Cash Summary Report 
D. Approve: Feb Certificates of Deposit Report 
E. Approve: Mar Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
F. Approve: Apr Payroll Register 
G. Approve: July 4th Contribution to Chamber of Commerce 

 

Consent Agenda Motion: Authorization to direct the city treasurer to disburse a check in the amount of 
$1,500 to the Excelsior - Lake Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce for the 2019 July 4th Celebration Fund.  

 

H. Approve: 2018 State Auditor Submission Reports 
I. Approve: Res 17-19 Greenwood Local Surface Water Management Plan 
J. Approve: Res 18-19 Updating Appointments & Assignments 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the consent agenda items. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. None 
 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Presentation: Senator Osmek, Legislative Update 
 

Senator Osmek was unable to attend the 04-03-19 council meeting. He is planning to attend the  
05-01-19 meeting. 

 
B. Presentation: Jim Lundberg, Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Update 

 

View the presentation at LMCC-TV.org.  
 

C. Announcement: Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting, 6pm, Thursday, 04-11-19 
 

View the announcement at LMCC-TV.org.  
 

D. City Engineer Dave Martini: 2019 Engineering Projects 
 

Motion by Kind to add “City Engineer: Dave Martini 2019 Engineering Projects” to agenda as item 4D. 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

Motion by Cook to authorize the mayor to contact the Newmans and Larsons regarding revisiting the 
easement agreement for the city to maintain the canal between their properties that allows drainage from 
Meadville Street to Lake Minnetonka. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

Motion by Kind to authorize the city engineer to secure bids for citywide patching, sealcoating, and 
stormwater management projects as discussed and authorize the public works committee to add projects 
to the bid list as needed. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-0. 
 



04-03-19 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 3 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing: Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council opens the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program Annual Public 
Hearing. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

No one spoke during the public hearing opportunity. 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council closes the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program Annual Public 
Hearing. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
6. ACTION RELATED TO PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. None 
 

7. PLANNING & ZONING ITEMS 
 

A. 2nd Reading: Ord 286 Revisions to Tree Ordinance, Section 1140.80 and Res 15-19 a Summary of Ord 286 for 
publication 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council (1) approves the 2nd reading of ordinance 286 amending the city’s 
zoning code section 1140.80 regarding construction related tree removal as amended with 5, not 4, for the 
quantity of replacement trees under column A for conifers 12" to less than 20" diameter (38" to 74" circ); 
(2) approves summary resolution 15-19; and (3) directs that summary resolution 15-19 be submitted to the 
Sun-Sailor for publication. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
B. Consider: New Language for 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves the draft of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan as discussed 
and authorizes staff to submit the document to the Metropolitan Council and whoever else needs it. 
Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
C. 1st Reading: Ord 287 Amending Subdivision Ordinance, Section 600.20, Regarding Lot Dimensions  

and Res 19-19 a Summary of Ord 286 for publication 
 

Motion by Fletcher that the city council (1) approves the 1st reading of ordinance 287 amending the city’s 
subdivision code section 600.20 regarding lot dimensions; waives the 2nd reading; (2) approves summary 
resolution 19-19; and (3) directs that summary resolution 19-19 be submitted to the Sun-Sailor for 
publication. Second by Cook. Motion passed 4-0. 

 

 
8.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. None 
 

10.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. None 
A.  

11.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Conrad: Planning Commission 
 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 
B. Cook: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Public Works Committee, St. Alban's Lake Improvement District 

 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

C. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire, Administrative Committee 
 

No council action taken. View report at LMCC-TV.org. 



04-03-19 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 3 of 3 

 
D. Kind: Police, Administrative Committee, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 

 

Motion by Fletcher to raise the allowable certificate of deposits balance to $900,000 to allow for interest 
growth. Second by Conrad. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

Mayor Kind reported that the city’s 2 Snapper Crossing signs were stolen. The consensus of the city 
council was to NOT replace the signs. 
 

View report at LMCC-TV.org. 
 

E. Roy: Minnetonka Community Education 
 

No report, since Roy was not at the meeting. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Kind to adjourn the meeting at 8:44pm. Second by Fletcher. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, which provides a 
verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and 
on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  2/28/173/31/19

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount
x237 Bridgewater Bank 11/08/18 18 Month 05/08/20 2.48% 131,631.60$       
x238 Bridgewater Bank 03/08/19 18 Month 09/08/20 2.82% 131,620.46$       
x239 Bridgewater Bank 05/08/18 12 Month 05/08/19 1.74% 131,717.96$       
x240 Bridgewater Bank 05/08/18 16 Month 09/08/19 1.74% 131,717.96$       
x241 Bridgewater Bank 05/08/18 18 Month 11/08/19 2.08% 132,055.41$       
x242 Bridgewater Bank 05/08/18 22 Month 03/08/20 2.08% 132,055.41$       

TOTAL 790,798.80$       

CITY COUNCIL POLICY: 09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of

25 months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Alerus Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.

11-02-16 Motion by Fletcher that the city council authorizes an increase from $500,000 to $600,000 for the city's maximum balance of certificate 

of deposit. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0.

10-04-17 Motion by Fletcher that the city council approves the August Certificates of Deposit Report and increases the maximum combined

balance for Certificates of Deposit from $600,000 to $700,000. Second by Kind. Motion passed 4-0.

05-02-18 Motion by Conrad that the Greenwood city council (1) authorizes the administrative committee to move forward with the 
Bridgewater Bank CD staging concept; and (2) authorizes a maximum of $800,000 to be invested in CDs. Second by Quam. Motion passed 
5-0.

04-03-19 Motion by Fletcher to raise the allowable certificate of deposits balance to $900,000 to allow for interest growth. Second by 
Conrad. Motion passed 4-0.



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Apr 15, 2019  11:12am 
Check Issue Date(s): 04/01/2019 - 04/30/2019  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

04/19 04/10/2019 11234 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 101-20100 831.00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11235 762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 84.00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11236 Information Only Check  V101-20100 .00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11237 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 502-20100 17,991.11 
04/19 04/10/2019 11238 757 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP 101-20100 1,000.00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11239 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 315.35 
04/19 04/10/2019 11240 52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 101-20100 36,608.71 
04/19 04/10/2019 11241 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 5.40 
04/19 04/10/2019 11242 850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 101-20100 82.50 
04/19 04/10/2019 11243 886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 101-20100 400.00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11244 816 LABEL PRODUCTS 101-20100 414.12 
04/19 04/10/2019 11245 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 2,323.07 
04/19 04/10/2019 11246 216 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 602-20100 400.50 
04/19 04/10/2019 11247 893 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 101-20100 1,926.55 
04/19 04/10/2019 11248 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 27,913.25 
04/19 04/10/2019 11249 797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 101-20100 158.00 
04/19 04/10/2019 11250 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 429.10 

          Totals: 90,882.66 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 04/01/2019 - 04/30/2019 Apr 15, 2019  11:11am 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0231432 03/31/201951 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 2019 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 342.00 
0231433 03/31/20192019 MISC ENGINEERING 322.00 
0231434 03/31/20192019 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 167.00 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 831.00 

CATALYST GRAPHICS INC
23157 03/14/2019762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC CITY NEWSLETTER 84.00 

          Total CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 84.00 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
APRIL 2019 04/01/20199 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN RENT & EQUIPMENT 487.45 

Postage 205.30 
COPIES 161.20 
SEWER 1,249.20 
SNOW PLOWING/SANDING/SALT 2,012.02 
STREETS 503.80 
STORM SEWERS 241.60 
Clerk Services 3,232.80 
ZONING 508.62 
1/2 NEWSLETTER SHIP FEE 7.50 
SCHOOL DISTRICT LUNCH 56.64 
1st Qtr Building Permits 9,324.98 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 17,991.11 

CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP
2059004 03/28/2019757 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP ST AUDITOR REPORTING FEE 1,000.00 

          Total CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP 1,000.00 

ECM PUBLISHERS INC
680351 03/21/2019822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC LEGAL NOTICE 83.30 
682072 03/28/2019LEGAL NOTICE 107.10 
682073 03/28/2019LEGAL NOTICE 59.50 
682074 03/28/2019LEGAL NOTICE 65.45 

          Total ECM PUBLISHERS INC 315.35 

EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT
2ND QTR 2019 04/01/201952 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 2nd Quarter - Buildings 15,291.60 

2nd Quarter - Operations 21,317.11 

          Total EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 36,608.71 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
9030429 03/31/201968 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL Gopher State calls 5.40 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 5.40 

KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED
03 06 19 03/06/2019850 KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERE LEGAL SERVICES 82.50 

          Total KENNEDY, GRAVEN, CHARTERED 82.50 

KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A.
MARCH 2019 04/01/2019886 KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. PROSECUTION SVCS 400.00 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Payment Approval Report - for Council Approval Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 04/01/2019 - 04/30/2019 Apr 15, 2019  11:11am 
 

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date Net Inv Amt

          Total KENNETH N. POTTS, P.A. 400.00 

LABEL PRODUCTS
92843 03/20/2019816 LABEL PRODUCTS PARKING STICKERS 414.12 

          Total LABEL PRODUCTS 414.12 

METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES
0001094805 04/02/2019105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERV Monthly wastewater Charge 2,323.07 

          Total METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 2,323.07 

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC
36661 03/04/2019216 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC LIFT STN REPAIR 400.50 

          Total QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 400.50 

REPUBLIC SERVICES #894
0894-004851240 03/15/2019893 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 RECYCLING SVCS 1,926.55 

          Total REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 1,926.55 

SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
APR 1 19 04/01/201938 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE Hennepin Co. Processing Fees 75.00 
APR 2019 04/01/2019DEBT SERVICE 11,504.00 

APRIL 1 19 04/01/20192019 OPERATING BUDGET 16,334.25 

          Total SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 27,913.25 

TONKA PRINTING COMPANY
4581 03/11/2019797 TONKA PRINTING COMPANY PAPER SUPPLIES 158.00 

          Total TONKA PRINTING COMPANY 158.00 

XCEL ENERGY
03 25 19 03/25/2019145 XCEL ENERGY Street Lights * 408.25 

4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 8.67 
SIREN 3.50 
Sleepy Hollow Road * 8.68 

          Total XCEL ENERGY 429.10 

Total Paid: 90,882.66 
Total Unpaid:  -     

Grand Total: 90,882.66 



`

Variance with Variance with 
Month 2018 2019 Prior Month Prior Year
January $1,109,319 $1,160,255 -$50,044 $50,936
February $1,112,677 $1,113,218 -$47,037 $541
March $1,093,832 $1,093,116 -$20,102 -$716
April $1,026,926 -$1,093,116 -$1,026,926
May $1,015,367 $0 -$1,015,367
June $963,832 $0 -$963,832
July $1,343,594 $0 -$1,343,594
August $1,334,231 $0 -$1,334,231
September $1,336,282 $0 -$1,336,282
October $1,063,710 $0 -$1,063,710
November $1,056,473 $0 -$1,056,473
December $1,210,299 $0 -$1,210,299

Bridgewater Bank Checking $26,187
Bridgewater Bank Money Market $276,130
Bridgewater Bank CD's $790,799

$1,093,116
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $393,849
Special Project Fund $6,476
General Fund Designated for Parks $14,580
Bridge Capital Project Fund $181,274
Road Improvement Fund ($6,824)
Stormwater Fund $28,046
Sewer Enterprise Fund $362,129
Marina Enterprise Fund $113,636

$1,093,116

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

Ja
nu
ary

Fe
bru
ary

Ma
rch Ap

ril
Ma
y

Ju
ne Ju

ly
Au
gu
st

Se
pte
mb
er

Oc
tob
er

No
ve
mb
er

De
ce
mb
er

City of Greenwood
Monthly Cash Summary

2018

2019



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 04/02/2019 to 05/01/2019 Apr 15, 2019  11:14am 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

05/01/19 PC 05/01/19 5011901 CONRAD, KRISTI 39 001-10101 286.53 
05/01/19 PC 05/01/19 5011902 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10101 286.53 
05/01/19 PC 05/01/19 5011903 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10101 186.53 
05/01/19 PC 05/01/19 5011904 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10101 429.80 
05/01/19 PC 05/01/19 5011905 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 001-10101 286.53 

          Grand Totals: 1,475.92 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 2F 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider Proposals for Weed Removal at City Docks 
 
Summary: At the March city council meeting, the council authorized the city clerk to secure bids for a “per 6cf 
wheelbarrow” rate for ongoing removal of loose weeds that accumulate along the shore by the city docks and Meadville 
boat launch.  
 
The city only received one bid from the Dive Guys (same provider as last year). The only change in the below bid is the 
minimum cost per visit is $200 vs $150 last year. 
 

 Cost Per  
6cf Load 

Minimum Cost 
Per Visit 

Maximum Cost 
Per Hour Notes 

Dive Guys $10 $200 $300 Requires notice of 3 business days 

 
If the council wishes to discuss this topic further, it will need to be removed from the consent agenda. 
 
Consent Agenda Motion:  
 
I move the council approves the proposal from Dive Guys to provide ongoing removal of loose weeds that at the city 
docks and Meadville boat launch during the summer of 2019 to be paid from the city marina fund. 
 



 

 

City of Greenwood Cleanup Proposal: 

Greenwoods Dock Slips/Shoreline and Meadville Launch 

 

Cost Per 6 cubic feet wheelbarrow =  $10/load 

It is our best estimate that a 4 man crew would be able to collect and dispose of 30 loads per 
hour, in load sizes of 6 cubic feet wheelbarrow.  A typical hourly rate for a 4 man crew is 
$300/hr.  We arrived at $10/bag by dividing our hourly rate by the amount of loads we feel we 
can get done in an hour. 

 

Minimum Cost Per Visit  =  $200/visit 

In order to cover our overhead costs, a minimum rate of $200/visit will be applied for visits that 
result in 15 hauls or less 

 

Maximum Cost Per Hour = $300/hr 

In the event our crew is able to haul more than 30 load/hr, a maximum hourly rate of $300/hr 
will be applied so we do not exceed our proposal estimates. 

 

 

Notification in Advance   =  3 business days 



We require in allowance of 3 business days from when you contact us to when we will get out 
there to remove the weeds. 

 

 

 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

   Agenda Number: 2G 

 
 
 

CITY OF GREENWOOD NOTICE 
 

As required by ordinance code section 125, 
 the Greenwood city council appoints  

city clerk Dana Young as the  
“responsible authority” for the city. 

 
The responsible authority answers inquiries  
from the public concerning the provision or 

dissemination of government data.  
The responsible authority also is charged  

with creating an inventory of data  
that the city maintains. 

 
All data is presumed public data unless 
specifically determined confidential or  

private by state or federal law. 
 
 

Updated May 1, 2019 
 

 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

   Agenda Number: 2G 

 
 
 

CITY OF GREENWOOD NOTICE 
 

As required by ordinance code section 125, 
 the Greenwood city council appoints  

city clerk Dana Young as the  
“responsible authority” for the city. 

 
The responsible authority answers inquiries  
from the public concerning the provision or 

dissemination of government data.  
The responsible authority also is charged  

with creating an inventory of data  
that the city maintains. 

 
All data is presumed public data unless 
specifically determined confidential or  

private by state or federal law. 
 
 

Updated May 1, 2019 
 

 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 2H 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 
Agenda Item: Ordinance 288 revisions to section 600.15 regarding final plat recording requirements. 

Summary: The current subdivision code requires that all approved final plats be recorded within 30 days after the date of 
approval. In the opinion of staff, that timeline is too short considering the logistics for getting a plat recorded. If there are 
multiple property owners involved in a plat (such as the recent Fraeunshuh plat), this complicates the situation even 
further since multiple property-related transactions may need to take place prior to recording of the final plat. Staff 
understands the city’s desire to prevent unrecorded plats from languishing, but there is no inherent time sensitivity for the 
recording of the plat. Staff would suggest a 6 month timeline for recording. 

Timeline: 
05-01-19  City council considers 1st reading of the ordinance (may make revisions / may waive 2nd reading). 
05-02-19 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
05-09-19 If the 2nd reading is waived, the ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
06-05-19 City council considers 2nd reading of the ordinance (may make revisions). 
06-06-19 The ordinance is submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 
06-13-19 The ordinance is published in the Sun-Sailor (goes into effect on this date). 
 
Council Action: Potential motions … 
 

Consent agenda motion: 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves the first reading of ordinance 288 amending the city’s subdivision code 
section 600.15 regarding final plat recording requirements as written / as amended; (2) waives the second 
reading; and (3) directs that the ordinance be submitted to the Sun-Sailor for publication. 

 
Other motions, if ordinance is pulled from the consent agenda for further discussion: 

 

2. I move the city council (1) approve the first reading of ordinance 288 amending the city’s subdivision code section 
600.15 regarding final plat recording requirements as written / as amended; and (2) directs that the ordinance be 
placed on the June council agenda for a 2nd reading. 

 

3. Do nothing (maintain current ordinance) or other motion ??? 
 
Greenwood code section 1215 requires 2 readings of all ordinances prior to adoption. The 2nd reading shall be within 3 months of the 1st reading.  
There may be changes between the 1st and 2nd readings. The 2nd reading may be waived by a unanimous vote of city council members present at the 
meeting. In order to publish an ordinance by title and summary the ordinance must be approved by a 4/5ths vote. Ordinances go into effect once they 
are published in the city’s official newspaper. The planning commission must review and make a recommendation to the city council regarding any 
changes to the zoning code chapter 11. A public hearing, typically held by the planning commission, also is required for changes to chapter 11.  



04-11-19 Greenwood Ordinance XX   |   Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 288 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  

SECTION 600.15 REGARDING FINAL PLAT RECORDING REQUIREMENTS 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 
 

SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 600.15, Subd. 1(F) is amended to read as follows:  
 
F.  If the final plat is approved by the council, the subdivider shall record it with the county registrar of deeds or registrar 

of titles within 30 days 6 months after the date of approval; otherwise the approval shall be considered void.  
 
SECTION 2. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this ___ day of _____________, 2019. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________ Attest: __________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor     Dana H. Young, City Clerk 
 
First reading: _____, 2019 
Second reading: _____, 2019 
Publication: _____, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

Agenda Item: Senator Osmek, Legislative Update 
 
Summary:	Senator Osmek will attend the 04-03-19 council meeting to present a legislative update to the city council.  
 
Council Action: No action required 
 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
Agenda Item: Quarterly Police Update, Chief Michael Meehan 
 
Summary: Per the city council’s request, a representative from the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department attends 
Greenwood council meetings on a quarterly basis to give the council a brief update regarding police activities in the city 
and South Lake area. This also is an opportunity for the council to have a discussion with a SLMPD representative 
regarding police issues and concerns. Quarterly police updates are presented at the February, May, August, and 
November council meetings. 
 
Council Action: None required.  
 




�/9Ê"�Ê�, 7""�ÊUÊÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊÊ* \Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ  UÊÊ�\Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 4C 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Dave Martini, 2019 Engineering Projects  
 
Summary: City Engineer Dave Martini will attend the city council meeting to discuss 2019 engineering projects.  
 
Below are city fund balances as of 03-31-19 that may be used for any city purpose: 

 $362,129 Sewer Enterprise Fund (interfund transfer OUT code 602-43200-720)  
 $28,046 Stormwater Special Revenue Fund (interfund transfer OUT code 502-43200-720) 
 $181,274 Bridge Capital Project Fund (capital outlay 403-45100-530) 
 $117,176 Road Improvement Fund – Includes $124,000 from 2019 general fund budget to be transferred to  
  the road improvement fund minus the negative – $6,824 current road improvement fund balance  
  (capital outlay 404-45100-100) 
 $4,000 2019 Contingency Budget (General Fund code 101-49000-439) 
 
In addition, below is the General Fund Reserve balance as of 12-31-18. Reserve funds may be used for any city purpose: 
 
 $541,528 General Fund Reserves (interfund transfer OUT code 101-43200-500) – This number is approximately  
  70.68% of operating expenditures. Goal is 35-50%. 
   
County Aid to Municipalities: In 1957, Hennepin County established a County Aid to Municipalities (CAM) program to 
provide financial assistance for roadways and bridges to cities with populations under 5,000. Typically the funding is 
between $1,000 and $3,000 per year. The city must submit a project approval form to receive the funds. 
 
Council Action: No action required. Potential motions ... 
 

1. I move the city council (1) approves the bid(s) from ____ in the amount of $_____ to complete the 2019 
engineering projects; (2) authorizes payment to ____ from the Road Improvement Fund; (3) authorizes the city 
treasurer to transfer $________ from the _________ Fund (code _____________) to the Road Improvement 
Fund (interfund transfer IN code 404-36230); and (4) authorizes the city engineer to submit the project approval 
form to receive CAMA funds for the city's 2019 road projects. 

 
2. Do nothing or other motion ??? 

 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 

Agenda Item: Consider: Res 21-19, Findings for Conditional Use Permit Request, Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust, 4900 
Meadville Street.  

Summary: Copies of the application materials and staff report are attached reference. Notice of the public hearing was 
published in the Sun-Sailor newspaper on 03-28-19. The planning commission held a public hearing at their 04-10-19, 
meeting. The planning commission considered public comment, applicant’s comments, application materials, and staff 
reports when making their recommendation (see planning commission action below). The city council must incorporate 
city code section 1155.10 variance criteria, and 1150.20 conditional use permit criteria as well as any conditions in the 
motion.  

Planning Commission Action: Motion by Lucking to approve the plan based on the recommendation, findings, and 
conditions of staff. Motion was seconded by Steingas. Motion carried 3-0. 

Key Dates: 
Application complete:    March 15, 2019 
Notice of Public Hearing published:  March 28, 2019 
Planning Commission Public Hearing:  April 10, 2019 
City Council Consideration:   May 1, 2019 
60-Day Deadline:    May 14, 2019 
120-Day Deadline:    July 13, 2019 
 

Council Action: The city council must take action by 05-14-19. Possible motions … 
 
1. I move the city council adopts resolution 21-19 laying out the findings of fact APPROVING the conditional use permit 

request of Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust , 4900 Meadville Street, as proposed. I further move the council directs the 
city staff to mail a copy of the findings to the applicant and the DNR, and place an Affidavit of Mailing for each of the 
mailings in the property file.  

 
2. I move the city council directs staff to draft FINDINGS FOR DENIAL of the conditional use permit request of Alvin E. 

McQuinn Revocable Trust, 4900 Meadville Street, to be considered at the June 3, 2019 city council meeting. I further 
move the city council directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the conditional 
use permit application by mailing written notice and placing an Affidavit of Mailing in the property file. 

 
3. I move the city council directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the variance 

application of Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust, 4900 Meadville Street, by mailing written notice and placing an 
Affidavit of Mailing in the property file. The written notice shall state the reason for the extension is: __________.  

 
Note: MN statue 15.99 requires a council decision within 60 days. The council may approve or modify a request based on verbal findings of fact and the 
applicant may proceed with their project. However, if the council denies the request, the council must state in writing the reasons for denial at the time 
that it denies the request. The council may extend the 60-day time limit by providing written notice to the applicant including the reason for the extension 
and its anticipated length (may not exceed 60 additional days unless approved by the applicant in writing). 
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

Agenda Item: Consider the conditional use permit request of the Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust, property owners, to 
regrade the property 4900 Meadville Street. 
 
Summary:	Applicants purchased the property in June of 2018. A demolition permit was issued to remove the existing 
house on the property. The demolition permit allowed the applicants to backfill the area left by the house and driveway 
and generally bring up the grade of the demolition areas to that of the adjacent grade. Subsequent to demolition, the 
applicants brought in fill in excess of that which would have been permitted under the demolition permit or without a 
conditional use permit. The property is currently in an interim condition with some new fill brought in, but some top soil yet 
to be brought in as well. The grade for existing conditions is not final. Final grade will match that shown on the submitted 
site plan. 
 
Section 1140.19 (2) of the City Zoning Code requires a conditional use permit for any the grading or site/lot topography 
alteration request that increases or decreases the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 
foot in any 300 square foot area. A total of 740 cubic yards is proposed to be added in order to make the elevation of the 
property near the street more comparable to the street elevation and gradually taper the property to the lake. The previous 
conditions on the property created a situation where there was a low area at the front of the house creating drainage 
issues in the front yard, and this grading proposal attempts to remedy that situation. 
 
Swales are proposed for both the east and west sides of the property, with the west side hosting a city drainage 
easement. The city engineer would like the west side swale to stay within the boundaries of the drainage easement which 
would allow the city to maintain the swale should it be necessary. The neighbors to the west are concerned about the 
proposed grading since it could impact their property, particularly the detached garage and a basement entry adjacent to 
the drainage swale. 
 
Per city engineer review, the proposed swale generally maintains the contour elevations near the basement entry that are 
similar to existing conditions and should not impact the basement entry. Grading at the street should be maintained since 
it preserves the delicate balance of keeping the water away from the adjacent garage. Due to the elevation changes, the 
existing catch basin arrangement would have to be exchanged for a simple curb cut. This would eliminate any pipe in the 
easement and utilize the full extent of the swale for drainage off of the street.  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval with conditions of the conditional use permit request of Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust, 
property owners, to regrade the property at 4900 Meadville Street. Staff findings based on the CUP review criteria found 
in city code section 1155.20: 

a) The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified for the R-1 zoning district. 
b) The use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the R-1 zoning district. 
c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or general welfare 

of the neighborhood or city. 
d) The proposed use will be harmonious with the objective(s) of the comp plan, particularly the objective of: 

Maintaining the overall pattern of drainage from the property and not increasing stormwater runoff. 
e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities 
and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. 

g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will 
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be 
detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with traffic 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

on surrounding public thoroughfares. 
j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 

importance. 
k) The use will not depreciate surrounding property values. 

 
And subject to the following conditions: 

A. Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 
 















Denotes stump (tree removed)

Denotes iron monument found

Denotes Tree

McQuinn Shorelanad
4900 Meadville St
Greenwood, Mn 55331

  Green-Dale  Design
old hands at new design

1845 Wisconsin Ave. No.  Golden Valley, MN 55427   Tel. (763)544-4215

Grading Plan
Scale: 1 inch = 10 feet
Febuary 24, 2019

0 15 30

30'

LAKE MINNETONKA

MEADEVILLE    STREET

Dr
ai

na
ge

 &
 u

tili
ty

 e
as

em
en

t

85
Ā5

7'3
6"

12
6.

13

20

20

74
Ā2

4'5
0"

De
fl a

ng
le 

Lt

116.83

49.80

15
2+

-

16
6+

-
15

2.
57MEADEVILLE

NO. 141

AUDITOR'S

SUBD.
Fnd X on rock

Lot 1, MEADEVILLE PARK

PARK

COVINGTON

W
es

te
rly

 lin
e 

of
 L

ot
 3

, M
EA

DE
VI

LL
E 

PA
RK

120

153

Lot 1

1

2

3
Va

ca
te

d 
St

re
et

Paver surface removed

of southeasterly line of

House and garage removed

W
es

t l
in

e 
of

 L
ot

 1
, C

O
VI

N
G

TO
N

(re
m

ov
ed

)

Northeasterly extension

(re
m

ov
ed

)

(re
m

ov
ed

)

(re
m

ov
ed

)

Wood Stairway

Garage

House

Bituminous Road

Bituminous Road

Bituminous Road

Bituminous Road

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

106.45'

116.67'

106.31'

88.28'

Inv=936.6

Inv=936.1
FES

Catch
Basin

R
oc

k 
W

al
l

Co
nt

ro
l p

an
el

W
el

l Fen
ce

Fe
nc

e

Swale

Boulders

Boulders

edge of boulders

Ro
ck

 w
al

l

<
<

<
<

OHW

Ordinary High Water elevation = 929.4 ft. (NGVD 1929)
according to the records of the Mn DNR.

Water elevation on September 28, 2018 was 928.6 ft. (NGVD 1929)

929.4

929.4

75 ft OHW offset

929
930
931
932

933

934

935

935

936

937

937

93
8

938

938

93
9

940

940

941

941

94
2

942

94
3

943

94
4

940

OHW

Garage

House

  936  

  937  

  938  

  939  

  936  
  Silt Fence  

  Silt Fence  

  940 

  940 

Remove Catch Basin
and pipe to swale
Install new Curb cut for
drainage to swale 

UPDATED 4/1/19

20





Greenwood Resolution 21-19   |   Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO 21-19 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
ACTING AS THE BOARD OF APPEALS & ADJUSTMENTS 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVING 
In Re: Application of Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust for the property at 4900 Meadville Street for a conditional 

use permit under Greenwood ordinance code sections 1140.19(3) and 1150.20 to permit grading or site / lot 
topography alterations that increase or decrease the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by 

more than 1 foot in a 300 square foot area. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
WHEREAS, Applicants Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust (hereinafter ‘Applicant’) is the owner of property commonly 
known as 4900 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-24-0033) being real property located 
in Hennepin County, Minnesota and legally described as: 
 

 
; and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant proposes to regrade the property to improve overall the drainage pattern; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing was published, notice given to neighboring property owners, and a public hearing 
was held before the planning commission to consider the application; and 
 
WHEREAS, public comment was taken at the public hearing before the planning commission on April 10, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood has received the staff report, the recommendation of the planning 
commission, and considered the application, the comments of the applicant, and the comments of the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments 
does hereby make the following: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. That the real property located at 4900 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-24-0033) 
is a single-family lot of record located within the R-1 district. 
 

2. The applicant is proposing to alter site/lot topography that increases or decreases the average grade (existing 
compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in an area greater than 300 square feet in order to improve the 
overall drainage pattern for the property. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance code 1140.19(3), the increase or 
decrease the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in any 300 square foot area 
requires a conditional use permit. 
 

3. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance code section 1150.20, Subd. 3, Conditional Use Permits (general regulations), the 
city council may impose such conditions and safeguards upon the property benefitted by a CUP as may be necessary 
to maintain compatibility with other properties in the neighborhood.   
 

4. Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20, Subd 1 states: 



Greenwood Resolution 21-19   |   Page 2 of 3 
 

 
“Subd. 1. The planning commission shall make findings and recommendations to the city council. The council may 
then authorize a conditional use by resolution provided the evidence presented is such as to establish: 

 
(a) That the proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this ordinance for the district in which the 

proposed use is to be located. 
(b) That the use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the district in which it is to be located. 
(c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or general 

welfare of the neighborhood or city. 
(d) The use will be harmonious with the objectives of the comp plan. 
(e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
(f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities 
and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. 

(g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and 
will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

(h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will 
be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, 
noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

(i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with 
traffic on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

(j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 
importance. 

(k) The use will not depreciate surrounding property values.” 
 

6. The applicant asserts that the proposed CUP request complies with CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance sections 
1140.19 and 1150.20, Subd 1. 
 

7. The planning commission held a public hearing and discussed the CUP request and on a 3-0 vote recommended 
approval because the proposed CUP request complies with the CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance sections 
1140.19 and 1150.20, Subd 1. The approval recommendation is subject to the following conditions: 
  

(a) Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 
 
8. Based on the foregoing, the city council determined that the proposed CUP request complies with the CUP standards 

in Greenwood ordinance sections 1140.19 and 1150.20 subd 1, subject to the conditions noted in the above findings 
of fact. 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the city council acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments makes the 
following conclusions of law: 
 
1. The applicant has made an adequate demonstration of facts meeting the standards of sections 1140.19, and 1150.20 

necessary for the granting of a CUP.  
 

2. The approval recommendation is subject to the following conditions: 
 

(a) Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of 
Appeals & Adjustments that the city of Greenwood does hereby grant and issue a Conditional Use Permit to alter site/lot 
topography that increases or decreases the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in 
an area greater than 300 square for the property at 4900 Meadville Street. The granting of the CUP is subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

(a) Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 



Greenwood Resolution 21-19   |   Page 3 of 3 
 

 
PASSED this 1st day of May, 2019 by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals 
& Adjustments for the city of Greenwood, Minnesota. 

 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 

 
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 
Prepared by Dale Cooney 

 
 

Agenda Item: Consider Res 22-19, Findings for Variance Request, and Res 23-19, Findings for Conditional Use Permit 
Request, Mark and Katharine Krezowski, 5130 Meadville Street. 

Summary: Copies of the application materials and staff report are attached for reference. Notice of the public hearing was 
published in the Sun-Sailor newspaper on 03-28-19. The planning commission held a public hearing at their 04-10-19, 
meeting. The planning commission considered public comment, applicant’s comments, application materials, and staff 
reports when making their recommendation (see planning commission action below). The city council must incorporate 
city code sections1150.20 CUP criteria and 1155.20 variance criteria as well as any conditions in the motion.  

Planning Commission Action: Motion by Steingas to recommend denial of the variance and CUP requests as proposed. 
Motion was seconded by Lucking. Motion carried 3-0. The planning commission was most concerned about the building 
volume and interior side yard setback issues. They were comfortable with the proposed hardcover and the proposed 
setback along Meadville Street. They also did not feel that they could approve the CUP request without having an 
associated approved building proposal. 

Key Dates: 
Application complete:    March 12, 2019 
Notice of Public Hearing published:  March 28, 2019 
Planning Commission Public Hearing:  April 10, 2019 
City Council Consideration:   May 1, 2019 
60-Day Deadline:    May 11, 2019 
120-Day Deadline:    July 10, 2019 
 

Council Action: The city council must take action by 05-11-19 unless the council decides to exercise the city’s option to 
take another 60 days to consider the request. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the city council 1) adopts resolution 22-19 laying out the findings of fact DENYING the setback, building 
volume, side yard wall height, and impervious surface variance requests 2) adopts resolution 23-19 laying out the 
findings of fact DENYING the grading conditional use permit request of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for 5130 
Meadville Street, as proposed, and 3) directs the staff to mail a copy of the findings to the applicant and the DNR, and 
place an Affidavit of Mailing for each of the mailings in the property file.  

 

2. I move the city council 1) accepts the recommendation, findings, and conditions of staff of APPROVING the setback, 
building volume, side yard wall height, and impervious surface, variance requests, 2) accepts the recommendation, 
findings, and conditions of staff of APPROVING the grading conditional use permit request of Mark and Katharine 
Krezowski for 5130 Meadville Street, as proposed, 3) directs staff to draft approval resolutions based upon said 
findings to be considered at the June 5 city council meeting, and 4) directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to 
take 60 additional days to process the variance and conditional use permit applications by mailing written notice and 
placing an Affidavit of Mailing in the property file.  
 

3. I move the city council directs city staff to exercise the city’s option to take 60 additional days to process the variance 
and conditional use permit applications of Mark and Katharine Krezowski, 5130 Meadville Street, by mailing written 
notice and placing an Affidavit of Mailing in the property file. The written notice shall state the reason for the extension 
is: __________.  

 
Note: MN statue 15.99 requires a council decision within 60 days. The council may approve or modify a request based on verbal findings of fact and the 
applicant may proceed with their project. However, if the council denies the request, the council must state in writing the reasons for denial at the time 
that it denies the request. The council may extend the 60-day time limit by providing written notice to the applicant including the reason for the extension 
and its anticipated length (may not exceed 60 additional days unless approved by the applicant in writing). 
 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 05-01-19 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: Public hearing to consider variance and conditional use permit requests of Mark and Katharine 
Krezowski to encroach into the south side and corner side yard setbacks, exceed the maximum permitted 
impervious surface area, exceed the maximum above grade building volume, exceed the maximum side yard 
wall height, and to regrade the property in conjunction with the construction of a new house at 5130 Meadville 
Street. 
 
Summary:  Mark and Katharine Krezowski, property owners at 5130 Meadville Street, are proposing to build a new house 
on the property. The property is zoned R-1, is 7,113 square feet in size and is 45-feet wide. The existing house, built in 
1918 according to Hennepin County records, is nonconforming in terms of south side yard setbacks, corner side yard 
setbacks, and side yard wall height. 
 
Setbacks: 
Section 1120.15 of the Greenwood Zoning Code requires a side yard setback of 9 feet for the 45 foot wide lot, and a 
corner side yard setback of 30 feet. Applicants are proposing a south side yard setback of 7.1 feet and a corner side yard 
setback of 3.9 feet. With 39 feet of required side yard setbacks, only 6 feet of width remains for a buildable area and some 
variance from the setback standards is necessary. 
 
While the footprint and massing of the proposed house are larger than existing, the proposed house is 0.1 foot further 
away from the property line. The corner side yard setback is reduced from existing conditions from 5.9 feet to 3.9 feet. 
This is due to the proposed 2 foot cantilever for a portion of this side of the house. The remainder of the proposed house 
has a 5.9 setback from the street. The cantilevered encroachment faces the street side and not the adjacent neighbor at 
5140 Meadville. 
 
Impervious Surface Area: 
Section 1120.15 of the Greenwood Zoning Code limits the impervious area for a property of this size to 32.9%. The 
applicant is proposing a impervious surface area of 33.2% which exceeds the allowable impervious area by 0.3% (the 
equivalent of 18 sf). The existing hardcover on the property is 23.9%. Calculations do not include the 484 square feet of 
driveway that serves the two properties to the south. 
 
Building Volume: 
Section 1140.18, Subd. 3(1) of the Greenwood Zoning Code limits the above grade building volume for the property to 
42,678 cubic feet.	The proposed house would have an above grade building volume of 47,783 cubic feet, exceeding the 
maximum allowable building volume by 5,105 cubic feet (112% of allowable building volume). 
 
The applicants make the argument that, due to the tuck under garage’s relation to the street elevation, the house needs to 
be pushed out of the ground more than might otherwise be required thereby increasing above grade building volume. 
Applicants calculate that the basement level is an average of 3.7 feet above grade, creating an estimated 6,463 cubic feet 
of excess building volume. A counterargument to that claim is that having the tuck under garage is favorable to the 
applicants in that it allows much of this volume to be below grade. An above grade, 3-car garage measuring 30’ wide x 20’ 
deep x 10’ high would create a structure having 6,000 cubic feet of building volume. 
 
Nevertheless, the grade from Meadville Street to the property is steep with a 4 foot grade change at street level, creating 
access limitations that make a tuck-under garage the most reasonable solution for the property. The basement level is a 
conservative 8 feet in height, which limits the above grade volume of the basement. If an above-grade garage were the 
best alternative for the property, the applicants would have made different design decisions. Staff feels that, on balance, 
the applicants are working within the practical limitations of the property and are attempting to minimize the above grade 
basement volume. 
 
Side Yard Wall Height: 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

Section 1120.20, Subd. 1(b) limits the wall height to 1.5 times the applicable side yard setback distance within 20 feet of 
the side property line. The applicants are proposing a side yard wall height of 27 feet at the peak of the roof. The 
proposed setback would limit the wall height to 10.5 feet, while the required setback would limit the wall height to 14.5 feet. 
 
The new side wall for the property is 18 feet or less for approximately half of the side yard distance, but rises to 27 feet at 
the peak of the highest gable. The orientation of the existing house places the tallest walls within the side yards. Existing 
conditions have a side wall height of 26 feet at the peak of the gambrel roof, and 24.5 feet from the mid-gable height. If 
the city accepts the argument that the tuck-under garage pushes the house higher out of the ground than what might 
otherwise be necessary, some portion of the wall height is impacted by this circumstance. 
 
Grading: 
The proposed grading changes exceed the City’s Conditional Use Permit threshold. Section 1140.19 (2) of the City 
Zoning Code requires a conditional use permit for any the grading or site/lot topography alteration request that increases 
or decreases the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in any 300 square foot area. 
Much of the rear yard would be graded to increase the elevation by 1 foot. Additionally, the tuck-under garage cut would 
widen by approximately 10 additional feet. It is staff’s opinion that these alterations are consistent with the conditional use 
permit criteria. 
 
Stormwater: 
Per Section 1140.17, Subd. 2, applicants are required to provide stormwater mitigation for the project. Section 1140.17, 
Subd. 3 states the stormwater management performance criteria, which requires 110 cubic feet of mitigation and the 
applicants are proposing a raingarden with a volume retention capacity of 118 cubic feet. Stormwater would be directed to 
the raingarden via a roof downspout. The city engineer has asked for revisions to the stormwater management plan to 
more accurately meet the volume requirements. 
 
Staff Recommendation for variance request: 
Staff recommends approval with conditions of the variance request of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for variances to 
encroach into the south side yard setback by 1.9 feet, to encroach into the into the corner yard setback by 26.1 feet, to 
exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area by 0.3%, to exceed the maximum permitted building volume by 
5,105 cubic feet, and to exceed the maximum permitted side yard wall height by up to 16.5 feet for the proposed house at 
5130 Meadville Street, as proposed. 
 

a) The variance, if granted, will be in harmony and keeping with the spirit and intent of the zoning ordinance because 
the purpose of the ordinance is to provide a use zone for low-density single-family dwellings that will be exclusive 
of other types of use for the purpose of creating a quality semi-estate district. The proposed house is consistent 
with that purpose. 

b) The variance, if granted, will be consistent with the comprehensive plan which encourages, safe, healthy, and 
quality housing that respects the natural environment of the community. 

c) Though the property owner's proposed manner of use of the property is not permitted by the zoning ordinance 
without a variance, the proposed manner of use is reasonable because: it builds a modernized house on a 
substandard lot while attempting to maintain existing nonconforming setbacks and exceeding impervious 
coverage limitations by a very minor amount. The side yard wall height at its peak is comparable to existing 
conditions, and approximately half of the side wall is 18 feet tall or less. The excess building volume is reasonable 
given the existing elevations of both the street and the property creating a situation where the foundation is higher 
than might otherwise be necessary.  

d) The plight of the landowner-applicant is due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the 
landowner because: the property is substandard and contains a nonconforming setback conditions which will be 
generally be maintained, excluding the proposed 2 foot cantilever which faces the public street. The impervious 
surface overage is extremely minor at 18 square feet and meets the spirit of the limitation if not the actual 
limitation. The building volume overage is driven by the relationship between the elevation of the existing street 
and the foundation elevation creating a need to push the foundation height higher than might otherwise be 
necessary. 

e) The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality, because: the setbacks are 
comparable to existing conditions and the overall scale of the house is appropriately sized within the 
neighborhood and the lot itself. 

f) The variance, if granted, will not: 
i. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property; 
ii. Unreasonably increase the congestion in the public street; 



ÓäÓÓxÊ
"//��7""�Ê,�]Ê�*��6 ]Ê� ÊxxÎÎ£ÊUÊ Ê* \ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°ÈÈÎÎ   UÊÊ�\ Ê�xÓ°{Ç{°£ÓÇ{ÊUÊwww.greenwoodmn.com

	

iii. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety; or 
iv. Unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the neighborhood or in any way be 

contrary to the intent of this ordinance. 
 

And subject to the following conditions: 
A. The applicants enter into a maintenance agreement with the city to ensure the long-term operation and 

maintenance of the stormwater management improvements. The maintenance agreement shall be executed and 
recorded against the parcel. 

B. Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 
 
Staff Recommendation for Conditional Use Permit Request: 
Staff recommends approval of the conditional use permit request of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for 5130 Meadville 
Street to regrade the property, as proposed. Staff findings based on the CUP review criteria found in city code section 
1155.20: 
  

a) The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified for the R-1 zoning district. 
b) The use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the R-1 zoning district. 
c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or general welfare 

of the neighborhood or city. 
d) The proposed use will be harmonious with the objective(s) of the comp plan, particularly the objective of: 

Maintaining the overall pattern of drainage from the property and not increasing stormwater runoff. 
e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities 
and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. 

g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will 
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be 
detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with traffic 
on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 
importance. 

k) The use will not depreciate surrounding property values. 
 

And subject to the following conditions: 
A. The applicants enter into a maintenance agreement with the city to ensure the long-term operation and 

maintenance of the stormwater management improvements. The maintenance agreement shall be executed and 
recorded against the parcel. 

B. Applicants will comply with the recommendations of the city engineer. 































































































 

Greenwood Resolution 22-19   |   Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO 22-19 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
ACTING AS THE BOARD OF APPEALS & ADJUSTMENTS 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
DENYING 

In Re: Application of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for the property at 5130 Meadville Street for a variance from 
Greenwood ordinance code sections 1120.15, 1120.20 and 1140.18 to encroach into the side and exterior side yard 
setback, exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area, exceed the maximum permitted side yard wall 
height, and exceed the maximum above grade building volume in order to build an a new house on the property. 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Mark and Katharine Krezowski , applicants, are the owners of property commonly known as 5130 Meadville Street, 
Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-32-0008) being real property in Hennepin County Minnesota and 
legally described as follows:  

   Northeasterly 1/2 Front and Rear of Lot 194, Auditor’s Subdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 
; and 
WHEREAS, application was made for variance to zoning code sections 1120.15, 1120.20, and 1140.18 in conjunction 
with building a new house on the property that encroaches into the side and exterior sid yard setbacks, exceeds the 
maximum permitted impervious surface area for the property, exceeds the maximum permitted side yard wall height, and 
exceeds the maximum allowable building volume for the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing was published, notice given to neighboring property owners, and a public hearing 
was held before the planning commission to consider the application; and 
 
WHEREAS, public comment was taken at the public hearing before the planning commission on April 10, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood has received the staff report, the recommendation of the planning 
commission, and considered the application, the comments of the applicants, and the comments of the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments 
does hereby make the following: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. That the real property located at 5130 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-32-0008) 
is a single-family lot of record located within the R-1 district. 

 
2. The applicants propose a new house that would encroach 1.9 feet into the required side yard setback and 26.1 feet 

from the required exterior side yard setback. The exterior side yard setback expands the already significantly 
nonconforming existing encroachment by two feet by adding a cantilevered portion of the proposed house over the 
tuck under garage. The proposed side yard setback of 7.1 feet is slightly increased by .1 feet from existing, but the 
overall length of the house along this property line is 12 feet longer which increases the impacts to the neighboring 
property owner. 
 

3. The applicant is proposing an impervious surface area of 33.2% and the sliding scale calculation from Section 
1120.15 limits the maximum impervious surface area on the property to 32.9%.The applicants propose to exceed the 
maximum permitted impervious surface area by.3%. The existing hardcover on the property is 23.9%. Calculations do 
not include the 484 square feet of driveway that serves the two properties to the south.  
 

4. The building volume limitation for the property is 42,678 cubic feet, and the applicants are proposing a building 
volume of 47,783 cubic feet. The applicants propose to exceed the maximum permitted building volume by 5,105 
cubic feet. In part due to the narrow side yard setback, the excess massing would have significant negative impacts 
on the adjacent neighbors. 
 

5. Section 1120.20, Subd. 1(b) limits the wall height to 1.5 times the applicable side yard setback distance within 20 feet 
of the side property line. The applicants are proposing a side yard wall height of 27 feet at the peak of the roof. The 



 

Greenwood Resolution 22-19   |   Page 2 of 3 
 

proposed setback would limit the wall height to 10.5 feet, while the required setback would limit the wall height to 14.5 
feet. While the wall height comparable to existing conditions at the roof peak and is 18 feet or less for half of its 
distance, the wall is 33%  longer than the existing house wall. 
 

6. Greenwood ordinance section 1155.10, subd 4, 5 & 6 states: 

“Subd. 4. Practical Difficulties Standard. “Practical difficulties,” as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means: 
 

(a) that the property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning 
ordinance; 

(b) the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property and not created by the landowner; 
(c) and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality 
 
Economic considerations alone shall not constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Subd. 5. Findings. The board, in considering all requests for a variance, shall adopt findings addressing the following 
questions: 
 

(a) Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance? 
(b) Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? 
(c) Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner? 
(d) Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
(e) Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality? 
 
Subd. 6. Practical Difficulties Considerations. When determining reasonable manner or essential character, the board 
will consider, but will not be limited to, the following: 
 

(a) Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property.  
(b) Unreasonably increase the congestion in the public street.  
(c) Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety.  
(d) Unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the neighborhood or in any way be contrary to 

the intent of this ordinance.” 
 

7. The applicants assert that the proposed variance request complies with the practical difficulties standards in 
Greenwood ordinance section 1155.10, subd 4, 5, & 6. 
 

8. The planning commission discussed the requests of Mark and Katharine Krezowski and on a 3-0 vote recommended 
the council deny the requests to vary from city code Sections 1120.15, 1120.20 and 1140.18 to encroach into the side 
and exterior side yard setback, exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area, exceed the maximum 
permitted side yard wall height, and exceed the maximum above grade building volume, as proposed, for the property 
at 5130 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331.  
 
The proposal does not meet the practical difficulties standards outlined in section 1155.10(4) in that:  
 
a) The variance, if granted, will NOT be in harmony and keeping with the spirit and intent of the zoning ordinance 

because the purpose of the ordinance is to encourage both new houses and expansions or alterations to existing 
houses to be in scale with existing homes while preserving the green space and openness of the community. The 
proposed expanded setbacks encroachments, scale of the side yard walls and scale of the proposed house is not 
in keeping with the spirit and intent of the ordinance. 

b) The variance, if granted, will NOT be consistent with the comprehensive plan since the plan is in conflict with 
recently implemented city ordinances, which currently permit reasonable accommodations for the maintenance 
and modernization of the residential housing stock. 

c) Though the property owner’s proposed manner of use of the property is not permitted by the zoning ordinance 
without a variance, the proposed manner of use is NOT reasonable because: it expands the volume of the house 
in excess of city ordinances, expands the side yard wall areas along the narrow side yard setback, and 
significantly expands existing nonconforming conditions within the side yard and exterior side setback s. While 
some level of encroachment is in this situation based on the lot size and existing nonconformity, the scale of the 
proposed expansion does not attempt to work within constraints that would minimize impacts to adjacent 
neighbors.  

d) The plight of the landowner-applicant is NOT due to circumstances unique to the property and IS created by the 



 

Greenwood Resolution 22-19   |   Page 3 of 3 
 

landowner because: the building volume and side wall heights are design decisions driven by the property owner 
and can readily be made to fit within the ordinance limitations. However, some level of setback encroachment is 
necessary to build a house on this property. 

e) The variance, if granted, WILL alter the essential character of the locality, because: the scale of the house is 
disproportionate to the lot size and will have significant impacts to the adjacent neighbor due to the narrow side 
yard setback. 

f) The variance, if granted, will not: 
i. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property; 
ii. Unreasonably increase the congestion in the public street; 
iii. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety; or 
iv. Unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the neighborhood or in any way be 

contrary to the intent of this ordinance. 
 

9. Based on the foregoing, the city council determined that the request to vary from city code Sections 1120.15, 1120.20, 
and 1140.18 does NOT comply with the practical difficulties standards in Greenwood ordinance section 1155.10, subd 
4, 5, & 6. 

 

 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

 
Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the city council acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments makes the 
following conclusions of law: 
 
The applicants have NOT made an adequate demonstration of facts meeting the standards of section 1155.10 necessary 
for the grant of a variance from Sections 1120.15, 1120.20, and 1140.18 and therefore variances to sections 1120.15, 
1120.20 and 1140.18 of the ordinance to encroach into the side yard setback by 1.9 feet, to encroach into the exterior 
side yard setback by 26.1 feet, to exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area by 0.3%, to exceed the 
maximum allowable building volume by 5,105 cubic feet, and to exceed the maximum permitted side yard wall height by 
16.5 feet, for the property at 5130 Meadville Street should be DENIED. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of 
Appeals & Adjustments: 
 
That the application of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for the property at 5130 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 
55331 for variances to sections 1120.15, 1120.20 and 1140.18 of the ordinance to encroach into the side yard setback by 
1.9 feet, to encroach into the exterior side yard setback by 26.1 feet, to exceed the maximum permitted impervious 
surface area by 0.3%, to exceed the maximum allowable building volume by 5,105 cubic feet, and to exceed the 
maximum permitted side yard wall height by 16.5 feet, for the property at 5130 Meadville Street is DENIED. 
 
PASSED this 1st day of May, 2019 by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals 
& Adjustments for the city of Greenwood, Minnesota. 
 
 
___ AYES   ___ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 
 



Greenwood Resolution 23-19   |   Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO 23-19 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA  
ACTING AS THE BOARD OF APPEALS & ADJUSTMENTS 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

DENYING 
In Re: Application of Mark and Katharine Krezowski for the property at 5130 Meadville Street for a conditional use 

permit under Greenwood ordinance code section 1140.19(2) and 1150.20 20 to permit grading or site / lot 
topography alterations that increase or decrease the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by 

more than 1 foot in a 300 square foot area. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
WHEREAS, Applicants Mark and Katharine Krezowski (hereinafter ‘Applicant’) is the owner of property commonly known 
as 5130 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-32-0008) being real property located in 
Hennepin County, Minnesota and legally described as follows: 
 
   Northeasterly 1/2 Front and Rear of Lot 194, Auditor’s Subdivision No. 141, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 
; and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant proposes to regrade the property in conjunction with the construction of a new house on the 
property; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing was published, notice given to neighboring property owners, and a public hearing 
was held before the planning commission to consider the application; and 
 
WHEREAS, public comment was taken at the public hearing before the planning commission on April 16, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city council of the city of Greenwood has received the staff report, the recommendation of the planning 
commission, and considered the application, the comments of the applicant, and the comments of the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments 
does hereby make the following: 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. That the real property located at 5130 Meadville Street, Greenwood, Minnesota 55331 (PID No. 26-117-23-32-0008) 
is a single-family lot of record located within the R-1 district. 
 

2. The applicant is proposing to alter site/lot topography that increases or decreases the average grade (existing 
compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in an area greater than 300 square feet in order to improve the 
overall drainage pattern for the property. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance code 1140.19(3), the increase or 
decrease the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 foot in any 300 square foot area 
requires a conditional use permit.  
 

3. Pursuant to Greenwood ordinance code section 1150.20, Subd. 3, Conditional Use Permits (general regulations), the 
city council may impose such conditions and safeguards upon the property benefitted by a CUP as may be necessary 
to maintain compatibility with other properties in the neighborhood.   
 

4. Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20, Subd 1 states: 
 
“Subd. 1. The planning commission shall make findings and recommendations to the city council. The council may 
then authorize a conditional use by resolution provided the evidence presented is such as to establish: 

 
(a) That the proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this ordinance for the district in which the 

proposed use is to be located. 
(b) That the use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the district in which it is to be located. 
(c) The use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, comfort, convenience or general welfare 

of the neighborhood or city. 



Greenwood Resolution 23-19   |   Page 2 of 3 
 

(d) The use will be harmonious with the objectives of the comp plan. 
(e) The use will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. 
(f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities 
and services provided by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. 

(g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will 
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

(h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be 
detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

(i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with traffic 
on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

(j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 
importance. 

(k) The use will not depreciate surrounding property values.” 
 
6. The applicant asserts that the proposed CUP request complies with CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance section 

1150.20, Subd 1. 
 

7. The planning commission discussed the CUP request and on a 3-0 vote recommended denial because the proposed 
CUP request does not comply with the CUP standards in Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20, Subd 1.  To wit: 
 
(a) Since there is not an approved house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, 

it is not possible to determine if the proposal will or will not comply with the regulations specified in this ordinance 
for the district in which the proposed use is to be located. 

(b) The use is one of the conditional uses permitted for the district in which it is to be located. 
(c) Since there is not an approved house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, 

it is not possible to determine if the proposal will or will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, 
comfort, convenience or general welfare of the neighborhood or city. 

(d) Since there is not an approved house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, 
it is not possible to determine if the proposal will or will not be harmonious with the objectives of the comp plan. 

(e) Since there is not an approved house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, 
it is not possible to determine if the proposal will or will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future 
neighboring uses. 

(f) The use will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, including streets, police and fire 
protection, refuse disposal, sewer, schools, or will be served adequately by such facilities and services provided 
by the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use. Since there is not an approve 
house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, it is not possible to determine if 
the proposal will or will not be served adequately by drainage structures. 

(g) The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will 
not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 

(h) The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment, and conditions of operation that will be 
detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare because of excessive production of traffic, noise, 
smoke, fumes, glare or odors. 

(i) The use will have vehicular approaches to the property that do not create traffic congestion or interfere with traffic 
on surrounding public thoroughfares. 

(j) The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic feature of major 
importance. 

(k) Since there is not an approved house plan, which would impact the final grading and topography for the property, 
it is not possible to determine if the proposal will or will not depreciate surrounding property values. 
 

8. Based on the foregoing, the city council determined that the proposed CUP request does not comply with the CUP 
standards in Greenwood ordinance section 1150.20 subd 1, and not subject to any conditions. 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 
Based upon the foregoing findings of fact, the city council acting as the Board of Appeals & Adjustments makes the 
following conclusions of law: 
 
1. The applicant has not made an adequate demonstration of facts meeting the standards of sections 1140.19(2) and 

1150.20 necessary for the granting of a CUP.  



Greenwood Resolution 23-19   |   Page 3 of 3 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the Board of 
Appeals & Adjustments that the city of Greenwood does hereby deny the Conditional Use Permit to alter site / lot 
topography alterations that increase or decrease the average grade (existing compared to final conditions) by more than 1 
foot in a 300 square foot area for the property at 5130 Meadville Street. 
 
PASSED this ____ day of ____________, 2019 by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota acting as the 
Board of Appeals & Adjustments for the city of Greenwood, Minnesota. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: 11A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects.  
 
Related documents are included in the hard copy of the full council packet and in the electronic version of the packet 
available at www.greenwoodmn.com.  
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2018 2019 Prior Month Prior Year List
12/16 - 1/15 10,441 10,255 356 -186 176
1/16 - 2/15 14,039 10,576 321 -3,463 175
2/16 - 3/15 9,974 9,038 -1,538 -936 174
3/16 - 4/15 12,252 9,638 600 -2,614 174
4/16 - 5/15 11,773 -9,638 -11,773
5/16 - 6/15 9,836 0 -9,836
6/16 - 7/15 10,511 0 -10,511
7/16 - 8/15 10,658 0 -10,658
8/16 - 9/15 10,555 0 -10,555
9/16 - 10/15 10,439 0 -10,439
10/16 - 11/15 10,159 0 -10,159
11/16 - 12/15 9,899 0 -9,899

AVERAGE 10,878 9,877

POPULATION: 724
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 24.75%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 03-24-19

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

12
/16

 - 1
/15

1/1
6 -

 2/
15

2/1
6 -

 3/
15

3/1
6 -

 4/
15

4/1
6 -

 5/
15

5/1
6 -

 6/
15

6/1
6 -

 7/
15

7/1
6 -

 8/
15

8/1
6 -

 9/
15

9/1
6 -

 10
/15

10
/16

 - 1
1/1

5

11
/16

 - 1
2/1

5

City of Greenwood
Website Total Hits

2018

2019



Welcome, Debra Kind | ? Help | Logout

 
CONTENT TOOLS DATA CENTER SITE MANAGEMENT SECURITY

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the previous month. Statistics for the
Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site
while administering it are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been purged
from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The second report - Unique Visitors by
Section - shows the total page views for each section without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP
addresses). For example, if you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing of
that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only lists sections that have had
traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those sections without traffic.

Begin Date 3/16/2019

End Date 4/15/2019

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 5132 53.25%
Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 597 6.19%
City Departments 318 3.3%
Welcome to Greenwood 291 3.02%
Assessments & Taxes 263 2.73%
RFPs & Bids 200 2.08%
Forms, Permits, Licenses 188 1.95%
Code Book of Ordinances 179 1.86%
Planning Commission 174 1.81%
Mayor & City Council 153 1.59%
Photo Gallery 104 1.08%
Community Surveys 103 1.07%
Garbage & Recycling 100 1.04%
Budget & Finances 97 1.01%
Public Safety 94 0.98%
Links 87 0.9%
Spring Clean-Up Day 85 0.88%
Elections, Voting 77 0.8%
Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 77 0.8%
Watercraft Spaces 75 0.78%
Meetings on TV 74 0.77%
St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 70 0.73%
Comp Plan 67 0.7%
Lake Minnetonka 65 0.67%
Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 64 0.66%
Toilet Drain Guide 59 0.61%
Search Results 58 0.6%
Email Sign-Up 57 0.59%
Fire Department 54 0.56%
Meetings 50 0.52%
Finances, Taxes, Assessments 49 0.51%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://responsivehelp.govoffice.com/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B3BFA3AB3-AA76-4A00-8754-141DBE33C293%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE32365BF-D669-49D0-983D-2387DB8F6735%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8C357980-B476-4C47-A644-4438BBABA5FA%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1


Tree Contractors 44 0.46%
SABLID Email Sign-Up 43 0.45%
Coyotes & Animal Services 42 0.44%
July 4th 42 0.44%
Old Log Events 38 0.39%
City Newsletters 38 0.39%
Homesteading 37 0.38%
Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 34 0.35%
News, Events 32 0.33%
Emergency Preparedness 32 0.33%
Smoke Testing 31 0.32%
Recreation, Amenities 29 0.3%
Tour de Tonka 28 0.29%
Well Water 27 0.28%
Library Events 26 0.27%
Luck O' the Lake 25 0.26%
Christkindlsmarkt 19 0.2%
Unsubscribe 10 0.1%
TOTAL 9638 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 1252 30.13%
Agendas, Minutes, Meeting Packets 294 7.07%
City Departments 257 6.18%
Welcome to Greenwood 162 3.9%
Assessments & Taxes 138 3.32%
Forms, Permits, Licenses 133 3.2%
Planning Commission 109 2.62%
Code Book of Ordinances 105 2.53%
Mayor & City Council 105 2.53%
Public Safety 79 1.9%
Photo Gallery 76 1.83%
Garbage & Recycling 70 1.68%
Elections, Voting 65 1.56%
Watercraft Spaces 61 1.47%
Spring Clean-Up Day 58 1.4%
Parks, Trails & Watercraft Amenities 57 1.37%
St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 56 1.35%
Lake Minnetonka 54 1.3%
Community Surveys 54 1.3%
Toilet Drain Guide 50 1.2%
Comp Plan 50 1.2%
Agendas, Minutes, Meetings 46 1.11%
Meetings on TV 46 1.11%
Budget & Finances 46 1.11%
Email Sign-Up 43 1.03%
Meetings 40 0.96%
Links 40 0.96%
Finances, Taxes, Assessments 40 0.96%
Fire Department 39 0.94%
July 4th 39 0.94%
RFPs & Bids 37 0.89%
Tree Contractors 35 0.84%
Coyotes & Animal Services 34 0.82%
City Newsletters 32 0.77%
Old Log Events 31 0.75%
Sewer, Stormwater, Water, Garbage, Recycling 31 0.75%
SABLID Email Sign-Up 31 0.75%
Search Results 30 0.72%

"

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BCB8A0ECB-76AF-4FAD-B8AC-08ED37459E8B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B972AEC2C-D900-4CBB-AA9A-CE827BE448DC%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B07F329B3-E4DB-4917-ABEE-96B4435790CB%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86A708E7-BE00-49D5-B4E1-C6C442D57AA8%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BD3D9ABB0-CC92-4C54-89F3-D3C8FC9DACA8%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BDC72D100-6B66-4675-AAD3-BCEA56CADF38%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B92C503B2-495E-4AB9-88DC-2432B12AC82B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE36FF7B9-855A-4B43-A3D3-268F500FEA36%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B81865F8A-E58F-4546-80DA-616E969899AF%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA277312C-3B84-4C04-9407-A83B80253CEB%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B54847F9E-6D9F-405E-B61A-B242A5B61F4B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B0DE6A14D-4E59-4392-8760-3555039C657B%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=3/16/2019&EndDate=4/15/2019&report=1


# Contact Us | $ 1 (888) 353-3221 | ? Help | % Blog

Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Homesteading 30 0.72%
Emergency Preparedness 25 0.6%
Tour de Tonka 24 0.58%
News, Events 24 0.58%
Smoke Testing 23 0.55%
Recreation, Amenities 22 0.53%
Library Events 22 0.53%
Well Water 22 0.53%
Luck O' the Lake 19 0.46%
Christkindlsmarkt 16 0.38%
Unsubscribe 4 0.1%
TOTAL 4156 100%

Done

https://govoffice.com/techsupport
tel:1-888-353-3221
https://responsivehelp.govoffice.com/
http://blog.govoffice.com/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


From: Laurie Larson tonkagirl4@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Revisiting Easement for Drainage Channel

Date: April 8, 2019 at 1:21 PM
To: Debra Kind dkind100@me.com
Cc: Dana Young danayoung@mchsi.com

Hello!
Thank you for the offer of revisitation of easement. 
Maintenance of the drainage channel is not the issue. It is properly maintained by us. 
According to the survey and topography study we obtained when this was first presented, the problem is much larger than
maintenance. 
After the reconstruction of Meadville Street and the subsequent digging-deeper of the drainage channel in 2015, we have
had a lot of standing water in the swale because there is not enough downhill slope to the lake to drain it. 
We will politely decline the easement at this time. We believe the “repairs” in 2015 improved the situation in the street, but
worsened the situation on our property. 
Thank you for being responsive. 
Laura Larson

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2019, at 6:37 PM, Debra Kind <dkind100@me.com> wrote:

Laura —

After the recent issue with the drainage channel on your property, the city council is wondering 
if you would like to revisit the easement concept, so the city can maintain the drainage 
channel to avoid water backing up on to Meadville Street and your driveway in the future?

For your reference, attached is the easement agreement that was originally drafted in 2016.

If you are interested in proceeding with the easement, please print three hardcopies of the 
attached document, sign all three hardcopies before a Notary Public, and deliver the 
three hardcopies to the attention of Dana Young, Greenwood City Clerk, 20225 Cottagewood 
Road, Deephaven, MN 55331. Dana will sign the hardcopies, file one with the County 
Recorder, return one to you, and retain one for the city’s files.

If you do not sign the easement agreement, you will continue to be responsible for maintaining 
the drainage channel, and the city will not be able to help you if there is flooding due to a 
blocked channel in the future. 

Please contact Dana or me, if you have any questions.

Deb

DEBRA J. KIND
Mayor, City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Deephaven, MN 55331
www.greenwoodmn.com
Main: 952.474.6633
Direct: 612.718.6753
Email: dkind100@me.com

___________________

<Drainage and Utility Easement LARSON.docx>

mailto:Larsontonkagirl4@gmail.com
mailto:Larsontonkagirl4@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Youngdanayoung@mchsi.com
mailto:Youngdanayoung@mchsi.com
mailto:dkind100@me.com
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/
mailto:dkind100@me.com




  www.greenwoodmn.com

	

	

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for the council's information (FYI) only. FYI items 
typically include planning commission minutes and other items of interest to the council. When the agenda is approved at 
the beginning of the meeting, any council member may request to move an FYI item to the regular agenda for further 
discussion. Moved items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda.  
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 





From: Michael Meehan MMeehan@southlakepd.com
Subject: Greenwood Rental Property Notification Audit

Date: April 11, 2019 at 1:16 PM
To: Debra Kind dkind100@me.com, danayoung@mchsi.com

Good	a&ernoon,
	
SLMPD	completed	an	audit	of	all	calls	for	service	to	rental	proper:es	in	the	City	of	Greenwood
and	found	a	total	of	three	calls.		One	of	these	was	a	noise	complaint	at	the	Greenwood	Circle
Apartments	where	the	party	was	coopera:ve	and	mi:gated	the	noise	issue	immediately.		The
property	owner	was	not	ini:ally	no:fied	but	we	have	sent	no:fica:on	following	the	audit.		The
other	calls	did	not	require	no:fica:on.
	
Please	contact	me	with	any	ques:ons.			
	
Mike	Meehan
Chief	of	Police
South	Lake	Minnetonka	PD

mailto:MeehanMMeehan@southlakepd.com
mailto:MeehanMMeehan@southlakepd.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@me.com
mailto:danayoung@mchsi.com




GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking, Commissioner David Steingas 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Kristi Conrad and Zoning Administrator Dale Cooney 

 
Absent: Commissioners Dean Barta and Kelsey Nelson 
 
2. MINUTES – February 13, 2019 
 
Motion by Conrad to approve the minutes as written. Motion was seconded by Lucking. Motion 
carried 3-0. 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3a. consider the conditional use permit request of the Alvin E. McQuinn Revocable Trust, 
property owners, to regrade the property 4900 Meadville Street.―Section 1140.19 (2) of the 
City Zoning Code requires a conditional use permit for any grading or site/lot topography 
alteration request that increases or decreases the average grade (existing compared to final 
conditions) by more than 1 foot in any 300 square foot area. 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing. 
 
Cooney noted that the contractor applicant could not be at the meeting tonight due to the weather 
conditions and the fact that he would be travelling from Hutchinson, Minnesota. 
 
Sandy Sevey of 4926 Meadville Street said that she met with Cooney and the city engineer. She 
said that she didn’t want the changes to impact their garage or their basement. Sevey said that 
she wants to make sure the swale is working. She said that she thinks the plans will address their 
concerns but want to make sure that is the case. 
 
John Rauth, 4910 Woods Court, said that he works for the McQuinns. He said that the McQuinns 
are sensitive to the neighbors’ concerns and want to work on a good solution for everyone. 
 
Lucking closed the public hearing. Lucking and Steingas said that they reviewed the engineer’s 
comments and are comfortable approving the request based on those comments. 
 
Steingas said that removing some of the road asphalt in the area might help reduce some of the 
water issues for the Seveys. Lucking said that the street near the property works well now and is 
dry after storms. 
 
Motion by Lucking to recommend approval of the request based on the recommendation and 
findings of staff. Motion was seconded by Steingas. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
3b. Consider variance and conditional use permit requests of Mark and Katharine 
Krezowski to encroach into the south side and corner side yard setbacks, exceed the 
maximum permitted impervious surface area, exceed the maximum above grade building 
volume, exceed the maximum side yard structure height and to regrade the property in 
conjunction with the construction of a new house at 5130 Meadville Street.― Section 
1120.15 of the Greenwood Zoning Code requires a side yard setback of 9 feet for the 45 foot 
wide lot, and a corner side yard setback of 30 feet. Section 1120.15 of the Greenwood Zoning 
Code limits the impervious area for a property of this size to 32.9%. Section 1140.19 (2) of the 
City Zoning Code requires a conditional use permit for any grading or site/lot topography 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 2 

alteration request that increases or decreases the average grade (existing compared to final 
conditions) by more than 1 foot in any 300 square foot area. 
 
Cooney noted that the staff report did not include information related to the new code changes on 
wall height. He said that there is a new limit of 1.5 feet of height per 1 foot of required setback. He 
noted that the required setback of 9 feet would limit the wall height to 13.5 feet and that the 
proposed wall height is 20.6 feet. 
 
Lucking introduced the agenda item and opened the public hearing. 
 
Rick Hendel of Hendel Homes, builder for the property owner, said they are trying to get a 
reasonable house on the lot and that they did not go as far as they could to the lake or to the 
maximum building height. He said that they are very close on hardcover. He said that the tuck 
under garage pushes up the overall house volume. He said that they tried to get the house to 
match the neighborhood. 
 
Lucking asked if the house could be pushed back from the lake to lower the house. Hendel said 
that they run into the front setback by pushing it back. He said that the garage is as low as it can 
go and that they really tried to squeeze it down as much as they could. 
 
Mark Krezowski, applicant, said that they would be willing to move the house away from the lake, 
but that would require an additional variance. 
 
Steingas asked why the footprint isn’t smaller. He said that the intent in the ordinance is to have a 
new house build to compliance. Hendel said that this house probably has the lowest hardcover of 
all the existing 10,000 square foot or less properties in the neighborhood. 
 
Krezowski said that the house is a two bedroom, 2 bath house, but the rooms are just bigger. 
Steingas said that rooms could be smaller and that building new should be designed to comply. 
 
Krezowski said that his wife has lived in Greenwood for over 30 years and he has lived in the 
house for 6 years. He said that they have been working on this plan for about 5 years. He said 
that they wanted a traditional look with front porch and a back porch. He said that they needed 
the more garage space to store lake equipment. Krezowski said that this will be the smallest new 
house in the neighborhood. 
 
Joe Fronius, 5140 Meadville Street, said that it is a beautiful proposal but that it goes closer to the 
lake and blocks their lake view. He said that this limits the value of their property and that he 
would like to see the house moved back 4 feet. 
 
Lucking asked if the driveway was an easement. Fronius said that it is an easement that does not 
benefit the Krezowski property. Conrad asked about the extent of the driveway. Krezowski 
explained the location.  
 
Cooney said that the R-1 ordinance is new and he is learning to administer it. He said the strict 
application of the required side yard setbacks of 9 feet for a 45 foot wide lot would leave a 27 foot 
wide house. Cooney asked if, particularly given the cost of lakeshore properties, that might be a 
somewhat narrow limitation. 
 
Steingas said that his house is a 30 foot wide house, excluding the garage area. He said that he 
is not saying every rule needs to be adhered to, but that in this particular case he is concerned 
about the proposed side yard setback facing the Fronius house as well as the volume. Steingas 
said that the lake yard setback is a race to the lake and that he would expect a new house to be 
built to the 50 foot setback. But, that he does not think the city should give variances to the 
multiple setback, volume, wall height, and hardcover requirements since it will lead to further 
requests in the future. 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 3 

 
Lucking said that the city has usually been pretty firm on the volume limitations. 
 
Conrad said that the house at 5290 Meadville needed variances since they could not meet the 
minimum house width without them. 
 
Steingas said that he would like to see the side yard setback meet the 9 feet setback facing the 
Fronius property. Hendel said that they are meeting the existing setbacks. Steingas said that he 
would like to see at least the new portion meet the 9 foot setback. 
 
Fronius said that they raised two children in a 24 foot wide house. 
 
Jan Grey, 5170 Meadville Street, said that they would not be impacted or benefit from the 
requests. She said that the house is an old house with a sense of a home there that goes into the 
neighborhood. She said that it is important to preserve some of that in the neighborhood. She 
said that the size of the house in the lot does not fit within the neighborhood. 
 
Lucking closed the public hearing. 
 
Conrad said that moving the house towards the driveway might reduce the volume. Hendel said 
that it would not be much. Conrad said that most people will build to the 50 foot setback, and 
pointed out that, due to the angle of the lake, a new house on the Fronius lot could be in front of 
the Krezowski property. 
 
Fronius said that a new house would be foolish not to build over the existing footprint since the 
current footprint has narrow side setbacks. 
 
Steingas said that he was less concerned about any lake yard setback than he was with the side 
yard setback. He said that he would like to see a design that complies with volume, hardcover, 
and the side yard setback on the Fronius side. 
 
Krezowski said that he compromised on the lake yard setback to help work with the neighbors. 
He said that they designed the house from the first floor up to fit within the massing ordinance but 
they didn’t count on the garage elevation changing the calculation. He said that they want the 
covered porches since they will add to the character of the house and the neighborhood. He said 
that he was not sure that porches should be considered 100% volume since you can see through 
them. Krezowski said that they are very close on hardcover and originally thought they had made 
the 30% number. He said that 17 neighbors have written letters in support. 
 
Lucking said that covered porches are considered volume since many of them are inevitably 
enclosed. Krezowski asked about a deed restriction. Lucking said that those are often overlooked 
or worked around. 
 
Ted Hanna, 4960 Meadville said that he thought it might be easier to get a variance for a garage 
than the additional tuck under volume. 
 
Chris O’Leary at 5030 Meadville said that the massing with the tuck under is challenging. He said 
that the Krezowskis have worked hard, and he is supportive of the extra massing due to the 
circumstances. 
 
Lucking said that he would want to see a volume reduction.  
 
Conrad said the tuck under makes sense, but she said that the higher house creates the 
perception of a larger house. She asked about areas volume that could be reduced including the 
front porch. 
 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 4 

Lucking said that the lowest point above grade is 2.4 feet and most houses have a foundation 1 
foot above grade. Steingas agreed and said that he understands the house cannot go any lower 
based on the proposed basement ceiling height. 
 
Steingas says his biggest issue is the height and setbacks and it makes it appear that it is being 
built right to the property line. 
 
Conrad asked if going to a two car garage might help. Krezowski said it would not help much. 
 
Motion by Steingas to recommend denial of the variance request based on the findings that the 
massing and side yard wall height are not reasonable given the narrow side yard setback for the 
property, and to recommend denial of the CUP request since there is not an approved house plan 
for the property. Lucking said that he is comfortable with the setback along Meadville and the 
hardcover. Steingas agreed. Motion was seconded by Lucking. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Lucking said that the applicant can go to the city council and they may have a different opinion. 
Cooney said he recommended at least hearing the city council comments before making 
revisions. 
 
Conrad asked about incorporating changes prior to the city council meeting. Cooney said that 
changes should be in the council packet which does not leave much time. He said that having 
changes after the packet is delivered can lead to confusion. 
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. LIAISON REPORT 
 
Conrad presented the liaison report. She said that there was discussion about legislation that 
might impact the LMCD’s power and make issues that are beyond the high water line issues that 
only the local cities deal with. She said this mainly impacted boat storage. 
 
Conrad said that the 5290 Meadville garage passed. She said that the 21800 Byron Circle 
grading CUP and variance passed. She said that the revised tree ordinance passed. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
Motion by Conrad to adjourn the meeting. Lucking seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0. The 
meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Dale Cooney - Zoning Administrator 


	2019 05-01 Agenda
	- MEMO Consent no date
	2019 04-03 Minutes
	2019 City of Greenwood CD sheet.xls
	April Payables Check Register
	April Payables for Council Approval
	March Cash Summary.xls  -  Compatibility Mode
	May Payroll Check Register
	- MEMO Weed Removal
	Dive Guys Estimate
	Public Access Procedures
	Public Access Procedures
	- Memo Subd Ordinance
	Ord 288 Subdivision Timing
	MEMO Osmek
	- MEMO Police
	- MEMO City Engineer
	- MEMO 4900 Meadville CUP
	- STAFF REPORT 4900 Meadville
	4900 Meadville application and attachments
	4900 Meadville grading plan
	4900 Meadville pre demo conditions
	CUP Resolution 21-19 4900 Meadville
	- MEMO 5130 Meadville
	- STAFF REPORT 5130 Meadville
	5130 Meadville application, attachments, comments
	5130 Meadville House Plans
	5130 Meadville Surveys
	Res 22-19 5130 Meadville - Variance
	Res 23-19 5130 Meadville - CUP
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2019 03-16 to 04-15 Web Chart.xls  -  Compatibility Mode
	2019 03-16 to 04-15 Web Report
	2019 04-07 Revisiting Easement for Drainage Channel
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2019 04-10 Orono Letter of Support to Businesses
	2019 04-11 Greenwood Rental Property Notification Audit
	2019 04-15 LMA Letter to Sen. Osmek re LMCD
	April PC Minutes 2019

